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Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State .
Division of Corporations

Pleasa take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qualrty of service you received from our staff, The Flarida Dupanmem of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to contlnuously assessing and improving the Ievel and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Lisa C. McCrystal [mailto:lisa@whartonlawgroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 11:43 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Federal Identification Numbers

It's still not showing up. Is there a lag between when it will show up on Sunbiz?

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 11:43 AM

To: Lisa C. McCrystal

Subject: RE: Federal Identification Numbers

The FEI numbers have been added with the online filing information.

Rob
Internet Access

Pleass take a few minutes to provide fesdback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Deparlmem of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to comlnunusly assessing and improving the Juvel and quality of services provided to you,
Simply click on the link o tha "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation, :

DOS Customer Satisfaction Surve

From: Lisa C. McCrystal [mailto:lisa@whartonfawgroup.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 11:31 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: ‘Faith Denman'

Subject: Federal Identification Numbers

I sent an email last week requesting the FEINs be updated regarding mergers that were made last month.

I was told this was not going to take longer than 3 days (via emaii} and 24-48 hours {by staff via telephone). | was also
instructed to send another email requesting the numbers to be updated.

Our client has customers that require the FEINs to show up in the Secretary of State’s records before they can continue to
conduct their business. Please update your records as soon as possibie, or if there is any further information needed, please
notify me immediately so we may prevent further delay.

Please see the following information that was previously emailed on 8/10/10:

“We recently merged four corporations into LLC's and we would like the FEINs to show up on your website for the LLC's.

Please update your records with the following information:

Diamondback CNC, LLC Doc. #W FEI#: 223940360
Diamondback Towers, LLC . Doc.m FEI#: 200915205"

Diamondback Manufacturing, LLC Doc. Lt AR56— FEI#: 552972832
000 ogm wo
Diamondback Airboats, LLC chl p 4%00 65137 FEI#: 201972313
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If you have any questions, or require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact our office,

Thank you.”
I sincerely appreciate your immediate attention to this matter.

LISA C. McCRYSTAL
Wharton Law Group, P.A.
456 South Central Avenue
P.O. Box 621172

Oviedo, Florida 32762-1172
{407) 365-7193 . i
FAX: (407) 366-0776 ;
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This e-mail message is for the sole use of the intended recipient and may contain information
that is confidential, proprietary or privileged. Any unauthorized review, use, distribution,
copying or disclosureis strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please notafy
sender of the delivery error by replying to this message and then delete it from your system,
Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of confidentiality or

privilege.

LISA C. McCRYSTAL
Wharton Law Group, P.A,
456 South Central Avenue
P.O. Box 621172

Oviedo, Florida 32762-1172
{407) 365-7193

FAX: (407) 366-0776
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This e-mail message is for the scle use of the intended recipient and may contain information
that is confidential, proprietary or privileged. Any unauthorized review, use, distributioen,
copying or disclosureis strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or the
employee or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, please notify

sender of the delivery error by replying to this message and then delete it from your system,

Receipt by anyone other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of confidentiality or
privilege. :
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